

BMG

BENSON - MONTIN - GREER DRILLING CORP.

January 26, 1999

Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

RECEIVED
JAN 27 1999

OIL CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

Re: Well Discrepancies from ONGARD Well List

Dear Mary Ellen:

In letter is in response to January 20, 1999 letter from Ed Martin concerning well ownership from his attached well list. Since we have numerous discrepancies I have made a schedule of the wells for you to review and then discuss with me on the telephone if there are any questions. My phone number here at the office is 505-325-8874.

Sincerely,

Elaine McClain

Elaine McClain
Production Assistant

Enclosure

2/10/99 Called Elaine & told her what has been done - need to finish the highlights

POOL	PROPERTY	PROPERTY NAME	ST	CNTY	API NUM	EXPLANATION
------	----------	---------------	----	------	---------	-------------

WELLS WITH NO COMPLETIONS:

021106 New Namer #2 30 039 22807 Plugged 12/2/97 *Plug in ONG*
 Y21/99 Added pool, then plugged in ONGARD

WELLS WITH COMPLETIONS:

POOL	PROPERTY	PROPERTY NAME	ST	CNTY	API NUM	EXPLANATION
<i>Call Elaine</i> 27192	001957	ET #1 C-28-25N-02W	30	039	23185	Plugged 11/97 <i>not yet cleared - Tanks on LO TA in HST</i>
27192	001972	Janet A #2 <i>Location not yet cleared</i>	30	039	23138	Plugged 11/97 - Final C115 report 4/98 <i>Still Co in MST then plug</i>
27192	001984	Native Son A #2 <i>Incorrect information submitted to OCD on C104 when well was purchased. There is not a completion in the Gavilan Greenhorn Graneros Dakota Revised Hst completion - 23185 this API A Full Sail B</i>	30	039	23307	N-27-25N-02W <i>10/10/01 we have completed light to take to then need plug</i>
<i>Call Elaine</i> 27194	001957	ET #1 Full Sail B #3	30	039	23853	Plugged 11/21/97 <i>Plug in ONG 11/21/97 done</i>
27194	001963	Full Sail B #3	30	039	24057	Plugged 11/12/97 <i>Plug in ONG 11/21/97</i>
27194	001964	Full Sail C #4	30	039	24057	Plugged 11/12/97 <i>Plug in ONG 11/21/97</i>
27194	001972	Janet A #2	30	039	23138	Plugged 11/21/97 Final rpt 4/98 <i>not yet clear</i>
27194	001992	Twilight Zone #1	30	039	23606	Plugged 10/14/95 <i>plugged in ONG</i>
27194	001990	Wildfire #1	30	039	24073	Plugged 11/26/97 <i>plugged in ONG</i>
37310	001978	La Plata Mancos Unit #6	30	045	20127	Plugged 6/96 <i>done in ONG</i>
37310	001978	La Plata Mancos Unit #2	30	045	20314	Plugged 8/15/97 <i>done</i>
37310	001989	Standard of Texas M-5 #1	30	045	11003	Plugged 10/27/97 <i>P+A 10/29/97</i>
50430	001987	EPCMU #1	30	039	06763	Plugged 9/9/88 <i>P+A in ONG 9/10/97</i>
50440	001959	Florance #1	30	039	20172	Not BMG well - <i>WLF HST says yes</i>
50440	001974	Jicarilla 200 #1	30	039	08126	Not BMG well - <i>WLF HST says yes</i>
50440	001975	Jicarilla 403 #1	30	039	21487	Not BMG well - <i>WLF HST says yes</i>
62510	001991	Ute Mountain 83 #09	30	045	10436	These six wells have been plugged and restoration approved as of 8/21/95. <i>Need to P+A in ONG</i>
		#04	30	045	10439	
		#07	30	045	10513	
		#11	30	045	10615	
		#08	30	045	10619	
		#14	30	045	13215	

Indians took over these wells done 2/22/99

and will send